Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 4:38 PM
To: 'Paula Sime'
Subject: RE: RO#445 Deadline Extension Request
Paula,
Your request for an extension to obtain access is acceptable. If you are unable to obtain access, please let me know and | will be happy to write a letter to try to help. The extension is approved until June 15, 2012.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Paula Sime [mailto:paula.sime@cardno.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RO#445 Deadline Extension Request

D cardno

Hi Barb,

We are still working on negotiating access to the parcel adjacent to Former Mobil Service Station 99105 (station address is 6301 San Pablo Avenue, Oakland, RO#445). It looks like we will be granted access; however, we need to re-send the agreement to the
owners today. | anticipate that we’ll have it back by the end of March. With this in mind, I'd like to request extending the due date for the FS/CAP report from March 16" to June 15™. That will give us time to permit, schedule, drill, and evaluate the results and
incorporate them into the FS/CAP. Will that be acceptable?

Thank you,
Paula

Paula Sime
Senior Project Manager
Cardno ERI

601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954

Phone: 707 766 2000 Direct: 707 766 2026 Mobile: 707 338 8012 Fax: 707 789 0414
Email: paula.sime@cardno.com

Cardno ERI Web: www.cardnoeri.com

Cardno Web: www.cardno.com
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